FILED

MAR 2 9 2013

JULIE A. RICHARDS, CLERK US DISTRICT COURT, EDNC BY _____ DEP CLK

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA WESTERN DIVISION

NO. 5:13-CR-81-1H

UNITED STATES OF	AMERICA)
)
v.)
)
ERWIN ANTONTIO R	IOS)

INFORMATION

The United States Attorney for the Eastern District of North Carolina charges:

On or about 7 February 2013, in the Eastern District of North Carolina, the defendant, ERWIN RIOS, knowingly possessed a stolen firearm, which had been shipped or transported in interstate or foreign commerce before it was stolen, knowing and having reasonable cause to believe that the firearm was stolen, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(j) and 924.

THOMAS G. WALKER United States Attorney

Skoul

BY: JASON M. KELLHOFER Assistant United States Attorney Criminal Division